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Eric Fryson 

From: Keating , Beth [BKeating@gunster.com] 

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 11 :36 AM 

To: Filings@psc.state.f1 .us 

Cc: Beth Salak 

Subject: 120000-0T: New Filing - Undocketed Matter 

Attachments: 20121119112246659.pdf.pdf 

Attached for electronic filing, please find an electronic copy of a letter providing Bright House 
Information Services (Florida), LlC's notice of a transaction whereby Bright House intends to acquire 
Telovations Inc .. Thank you for your assistance with this filing, and as always, please don't hesitate to let 
me know if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 
Beth 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing : 

Beth Keating 
Gunste r, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. 
215 S. Monroe St., Suite 601 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
bkeating@gunster.com 
Direct Line : (850) 521-1706 

b. Docket No. 120000-0T: Undocketed Filings for 2012 

c. On behalf of: Bright House Information Services (Florida), LLC 

d. Total pages: 3 

e. Description: Notification of Asset Purchase and Transfer of Control of Telovations, Inc. by Bright 
House Information Services (Florida), LLC 
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Beth Keating I Attorney 
Governmental Affairs 
215 S. Monroe Street , Suite 601 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
P 850·521-1706 C 850-591 -9228 
gunster.com I View my bio 

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under Circular 230, 
we inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any 
attachments) , unless otherwise specifically stated, was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be 
used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, 
marketing or recommending to another party any matters addressed herein . Click the following hyperlink 
to view the complete Gunster IRS Disclosure & Confidentiality note. 
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Writer's Direct Dial Number : (850) 521-1706 
Writer's E-Mail Address: bkeating@gunster.com 

November 19, 2012 

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING - FILINGS@PSC.STATE.FL.US 

Ms. Ann Cole, Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida), LLC and Telovations Inc. ­
Notification of Asset Purchase and Transfer of Control 

Dear Ms.Cole: 

Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida), LLC ("BHN") and Telovations 
Inc. ("Tel ovations") (referred to jointly herein as "Parties"), hereby notify the Commission of a 
pending transaction pursuant to which BHN will acquire Telovations through the purchase of all 
assets, including Telovation's customer base. 

It is the Parties' understanding that no prior Commission approval of this transaction is 
required as both entities are telecommunications certificate holders in good standing in Florida. 
Consistent with the representations herein, on Friday, November 16,2012, the appropriate filings 
regarding this transaction were made with the FCC. 

1. Parties 

Telovations, Inc. is a competitive local exchange ("CLEC") provider (Certificate No. 
8653) with offices located at: 

Telovations, Inc. 

1410 N. West Shore Blvd., Suite 700 

Tampa, FL 33607 
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Bright Networks Information Services (Florida), LLC is also a 
that, in conjunction with provided by its affiliate, Bright Networks, LLC, 
provides local voice service to and Central Florida. 

House Information (Florida), Bright House Networks, 
are both liability Bright House Networks Information 
(Florida), a predecessor company, was granted in 2003 
(Certificate 

with the Commission 

Pine Suite 600 
FL 32801 

II. Description of Transaction 

On November IS, 20 
Telovations, whereby BHN will 
("Agreement") Pursuant to the 

BHN 
all a

Agreement, 

into 
ssets 

an 
and 
will 

Purchase 
customer of Telovations. 

purchase customer accounts and 
receivables, customer agreements and contracts, certain vendor agreements and contracts, 
equipment and certain intellectual property of Telovations. BHN will not assume Telovations 
pre-closing or 

BHN will any 
services currently provided by Telovations to "' .... ~.•V.lH'-'.l 

transparent. After the transaction is consummated, current customers of Telovations will see no 
immediate change to their offerings, or terms and will v'-'.~......v 

to be provided, for the time being, under the Telovations name. Consummation this 
transaction is upon, among other Parties' ability to obtain any and all 

regulatory 

Notice 
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and regulations 
Conunission. 

Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, 
AnORNEYS AT LAw 



Ms. Ann Clerk 
2012 

will enJoy continuity 
support 

the transaction is in 
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they have enj oyed with added 
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regard, do not hesitate to contact me. always, any 

& Stewart, P.A. 
5 South Monroe St., Suite 601 

Tallahassee, 1 
(850) 706 
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